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Malave, Erin

From: JMcDougal@Simon.Com !
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 11.04 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: TReinholt@Simon.com

Subject: Address Changes

Please change the principal office address for the listed entities to;

225 W, Washington St., P.O. Box 7033
Indianapolis, IN 46204

and the mailing address to:

c/o Corporate Paralegal

225 W. Washington St., P.O. Box 7033
Indianapolis, IN 46207-7033

and the notice e-mail address for Annual Reports to:
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treinholt@simon.com ' :
|
| !
Ellenton Expansion LLC MEROPIOHE0x- i

Orlando Design Center LLC MEEOSICREE-

Orlando Outtet & Design Owner LLC MAEECRERNe :
Orlando Outlet Owner LLC MOSEOSESRE03 !
Prime Retail Management Limited Partnership BSOS ARey !
Prime Retail Property Management, LLC OSSN :

Prime Retail, L.P. {d/b/a Prime Retalil, Ltd.) B94000000081 .
l
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Jaymie McDougal :
Simon Property Group

225 W. Washington St. 1
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 ,

Legal Finance '

Administrative Assistant |
(317) 685-7371

Fax (317) 685-7213 t
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